Majid Amin

From: Ahad Taji <ahad@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Majid Amin

Cc: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: FW: [EXT] RE: Mr.Hamid -Explanation letter

status has been changed.

Regards,

Software Developer

Ahad Ahmed Taji

0345-5009624

Chip Training & Consulting (PVT) Ltd

On 2021-05-19 11:07 am, Majid Amin wrote:

> Dear Ahad,

>

> Please change status of employee as response received on 18th May-2021
>

>

> CNIC:1410144818699

>

> Regards,

>

> MAJID AMIN

>

> PROJECT OFFICER -PTPP

>

> CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

>

> Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk [1]

>

> Contact:0345-5009732

>

> FROM: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]
> SENT: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:54 PM

> TO: majid.amin@ctc.org.pk; Awais Khan <awais@ctc.org.pk>
> SUBJECT: FW: [EXT] RE: Mr.Hamid -Explanation letter
>

> Please generate warning with 02 days salary cut.

>

> FROM: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

> SENT: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:52 PM

> TO: Ayesha Naeem

> CC: Naila Nizam; KHAN, Faizan



> SUBJECT: FW: [EXT] RE: Mr.Hamid -Explanation letter

>

> FYI Please

>

> FROM: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

> SENT: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 3:51 PM

> TO: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

> CC: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
> SUBJECT: Re: [EXT] RE: Mr.Hamid -Explanation letter

>

> Yes, | approve.

>

> Get Outlook for iOS [2]

>
>
>
> FROM: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

> SENT: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 1:13:13 PM

> TO: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

> CC: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
> SUBJECT: RE: [EXT] RE: Mr.Hamid -Explanation letter

>

> Dear Sir,

>

> After independent inquiry by CTC, WARNING LETTER is recommended to Mr.

> Muhammad Hamid, UCPO Chappar, Central Kurram on account of UNAPPROVED
> ABSENTEEISM, with 2 DAYS SALARY DEDUCTION.

>

> Your APPROVAL is requested.

>

> Thank you

>

> Waseem Abbas

>

> FROM: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

> SENT: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 1:02 PM

> TO: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

> CC: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed

> <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AFGAN, Sher

> <afgans@who.int>; ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>;

> majid.amin@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

> SUBJECT: FW: [EXT] RE: Mr.Hamid -Explanation letter

>

> Dear Mr. Waseem,

>

> With reference to the below feedback of concerned 10 regarding

> uninformed absenteeism of UCPO Chapar, Central Kurram - Mr. Muhammad

> Hamid from field and for his not attending calls of his supervisor, it

> is recommended to issue warning with 02 days salary cut to the said

> UCPO. The staff member couldn't provide any justifiable response to

> the explanation letter issued to him (email trail attached).

>




> Approval and feedback of WHO PO is requested in this regard.

>

> In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.
>

> Best Regards,

>
> Ayesha Naeem

>

> Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

>

> CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

>

> Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
>

> Cell: 0346-1019451

>

> FROM: AFGAN, Sher [mailto:afgans@who.int]

> SENT: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:33 PM

> TO: Majid Amin; mhamidokz2016@gmail.com

> CC: ANWAR, Rizwan; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk; Shahzad HASSAN

> SUBJECT: RE: [EXT] RE: Mr.Hamid -Explanation letter

>

> Dear Majid

>

> Attached please find explanation received from UCPO M Hamid in

> response to Explanation letter.

>

> Mr Hamid has failed to clarify the reason for not responding to

> telephonic call on 29th May 20201 through PTCL Landline at his uncle's
> home. He has also failed to provide sufficient proof that he has not
> |eft his duty station as his cousin informed us on 10th May 2021 that
> he has left for Kohat and not available at home.

>
> Please proceed with the case as per HR SOPs.

>

> Thanks.

>

> SHER AFGAN

>

> IMMUNIZATION OFFICER (WHO)

>

> | District Emergency Operation Centre Kurram

>

> |M: (+92-302) 9191797 M: (+92-333) 9191797

>

> |Email: afgans@who.int, sher.afgan@outlook.com
>

> FROM: Majid Amin <majid.amin@ctc.org.pk>

> SENT: Sunday, May 16, 2021 7:59 PM

> TO: mhamidokz2016@gmail.com

> CC: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int>;
> ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk



> SUBJECT: [EXT] RE: Mr.Hamid -Explanation letter

>

> Dear Mr.Muhammad Hamid,

>

> Gentle reminder.

>

> Regards,

>

> MAJID AMIN

>

> PROJECT OFFICER -PTPP

>

> FROM: Majid Amin [mailto:majid.amin@ctc.org.pk]
> SENT: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 8:46 PM

> TO: 'mhamidokz2016@gmail.com' <mhamidokz2016 @gmail.com>
> CC: 'wabbas@who.int' <wabbas@who.int>; 'khanfai@who.int'
> <khanfai@who.int>; 'anwarr@who.int' <anwarr@who.int>; 'AFGAN, Sher'
> <afgans@who.int>; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk

> SUBJECT: Mr.Hamid -Explanation letter

>

> Dear Mr.Muhammad Hamid,

>

> Greetings!

>

> Kindly find the attached explanation letter on account of Unapproved
> absenteeism .

>

> Please share your response within stipulated time.
>

> Regards,

>

> MAJID AMIN

>

> PROJECT OFFICER -PTPP

>

> CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

>

> Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk [1]

>

> Contact:0345-5009732

>

>

>

> Links:

> [1] http://www.ctc.org.pk/
> [2] https://aka.ms/oOukef



